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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

gmmr 15 » 1951

Mr. Jack Cenpbell
Atwood, Melone & Campbell
ROSWELL, NEW EXICO

Dear Jaeks

The Amarada Feiroleum Corporation haz Indicated it wiil f1le
a motion for continuance of Cases 314 and 319, which are set
for hearing November 20, These cases, a&s you will recell, re=-
late to spacing and pressure maintensanoe in the Knowlea and
Hightower pools. We have been informed that Amerads will make
formal motion for s continuance to the regular January (1952)
hearing in order to give them tims to assemhle necessary data.

I cannot, of course, forecaast what action the Commission will
talke, but it is probable in the absense of any objection that
the continuance will be granted. I am merely writing this for
your information with the thomght that it might affeet your
preparation for the November 20 haaring.

Very truly yours,

Jason Kellahin
JK:nx
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Novenmber 15, 1951

ir, Halph Lowe, 01l Operator
iddland Tower
Midland, Texas

Dear !r, Lowes K1 Capes 204 and 219

The Amerada Petroleum Corporetiom has indicated it will f£4ile

a motion for continuance of Cases 31, and 319, which are set
for hearing November 20, These cases, as you will recall, re-
late to speeing and pressure maintenance in the Knowles and
Hightower pools, We have been informed that Amerada will make
formal motion for a continusnce to the regular January (1952)
hearing in order to give them tims to assemble necessary data.,

I cannot, of course, forecast vhat mction the Commission will
taks, but 1t is probable in the sabsencs of any objestion that
the continuance will be granted. I am merely writing this for
your information with the thought thsat it might affect your
preparation for the November 20 hearing.

Very truly yours,

Jason Kellghin, Attormey



